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TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

 
FROM: 
 

Choose an item. 
 

BRAD MERKEL, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION: AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH PF ULTRA 
CLEANING SERVICES, INC FOR CUSTODIAL SERVICES 

AGENDA: 12/2/2025 

DATE: 11/20/2025 

 
 
ISSUE 
 
Should the Village Board approve a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement with 
PF Ultra Cleaning Services, Inc for custodial services. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The last custodial services contract with Total Facility Maintenance, Inc, was approved 3 years 
ago. Staff reached out to a local custodial services company (PF Ultra Cleaning Services) for a 
proposal to compare pricing. The current monthly cost for custodial services at the 3 Village 
owned facilities is $3,619.16 per month, staff received a proposal from PF Ultra Cleaning 
Services, Inc for $1,087.50 per month. Staff recommend canceling our contract with Total 
Facility Maintenance, Inc and contracting with PF Ultra Cleaning Services, Inc for an annual 
savings of $30,379.92.  
 
COST 
 
The monthly custodial charge is $1,087.50. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
PF Ultra Cleaning Services proposal.  
 
RECOMMENDATION  
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That the Village Board approve resolution 20251202PW1 authorizing the execution of an 
agreement with PF Ultra Cleaning Services, Inc for Custodial Services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
























